
From: Guo, Jerry
To: Lily Slaughter; Felecia Basolo
Cc: Engineering Services - Certifications; Williams, Floyd J; Thomas, Oscar; Simmons, Evita P; Dennery, Alisha

(ROW); Phillips, Amber; Borchardt, David J; erobertson@dot.ga.gov; Beba, Suncica; Earhart, Josh; Schramm,
Lauren

Subject: PI# 0016053, DeKalb County; Approved CE Document
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:28:25 AM

Hello: 
 
The approved environmental document for the above-noted project can be found at the link below.
Please review the document, paying particular attention to the environmental commitments table.
The appropriate TPro comments and P6 dates have been updated. If you have any questions or
would like a hard copy please let me know.  
 
This email certifies that the environmental document is approved and the project can proceed to
the next activity phase. Please note that any change in the project as described in the approved
environmental document will require additional review by this office and a possible reevaluation.  
 
pw:\\gdot-go-pwis01.gdot.ad.local:ProjectWise\Documents\Projects\0016053 - DeKalb - Multi-use
Trl - Ptree Crk Grnway Trl - PhII\PE
(Preconstruction)\Environmental\NEPA\0016053_NEPA_CE_2023.06.22.pdf

Jerry Guo 
GDOT Consultant NEPA Analyst 
Office of Environmental Services 
600 West Peachtree St 
Atlanta, GA, 30308
jguo@dot.ga.gov 
(678) 247-2488

Human trafficking impacts every corner of the globe, including our state and local communities. Georgia
DOT is committed to end human trafficking in Georgia through education enabling its employees and the
public to recognize the signs of human trafficking and how to react in order to help make a change. To
learn more about the warning signs of human trafficking, visit https://doas.ga.gov/human-resources-
administration/human-trafficking-awareness. To report any suspicious activity, call the Georgia Human
Trafficking Hotline at 866-363-4842. Let’s band together to end human trafficking in Georgia.
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